## **Kildare Catholic College**

# **Year 11 2020 Preliminary Examination Timetable**

### Term 3 Weeks 8 & 9

Students: You are expected to be at the exam venue at LEAST 15 minutes before the scheduled starting time.

All Exams are in the Hall, except Music.

WEEK 8		
Day/Date	Session 1 Start 9.15	Session 2 Start 1.00
Monday	English Advanced (16) 2 hours	Music Performance Exams
7 <sup>th</sup> September	English Standard (103) 2 hours	1.00pm - 3.45pm St Eugene's link to Preliminary Performance Exam
	English Studies (26) 2 hours	mink to Freminially Ferrormance Exam
Tuesday	Music (Drama Room) (11) 1 hour	Geography (53) 2 hours
8 <sup>th</sup> September	Economics (9) 2 hours	
Wednesday	Rest Day	Rest Day
9 <sup>th</sup> September		
Thursday	SOR 2 (49) 2 hours	IT-Timber (19) 1.5 hours
10 <sup>th</sup> September	SOR 1 (46) 1.5 hours HSC SOR 1 Accelerated (24) 1.5 hours SiCT (25) 1.5 hours	Visual Arts (19) 1.5 hours
Friday	Biology (42) 2 hours	Drama <i>(23)</i> 1.5 hours
11 <sup>th</sup> September	5, ( )	
WEEK 9		
Day/Date	Session 1 Start 9.15	Session 2 Start 1.00
Monday	PDHPE (44) 2 hours	Business Studies (30) 2 hours
14 <sup>th</sup> September		
Tuesday	Standard Mathematics (78) 2 hours	Modern History (9) 2 hours
15 <sup>th</sup> September	Advanced Mathematics (43) 2 hours	
Wednesday	Physics (11) 2 hours	Ancient History (7) 2 hours
16 <sup>th</sup> September	Society and Culture (10) 2 hours	CAFS (29) 2 hours
Thursday	Maths Extension 1 (13) 2 hours	Earth & Environmental Science (10)
17 <sup>th</sup> September	English Extension (3) 2 hours	2 hours
Friday	Investigating Science (14) 2 hours	
18 <sup>th</sup> September	Chemistry (20) 2 Hours	

- 1. All exams will take place in the College Hall. (Except Music)
- 2. When you do not have an exam, you are not required to be at school.
- **3.** If you are 'between' exams, or you need to stay at school after an exam, please locate yourself in the Resource Centre.

#### STUDENT REQUIREMENTS

- 1. Students who know that they are unable to attend any Examination must see the Leader of Curriculum **before** the Examination period and make alternative arrangements. Included in this procedure is the completion of the *Illness/ Misadventure Extension* Form. Failure to attend an examination will automatically result in a **ZERO** being awarded for that paper unless prior alternative arrangements have been made.
- 2. Students who are sick on the day of an Examination must ring the school **before** the commencement of the Examination. They are also required to complete an **Illness/ Misadventure Extension Form** and attach, to that form, medical evidence of their illness. Failure to attend an Examination will automatically result in a **ZERO** being awarded for that paper, unless the school has been contacted.
- 3. Students are required to be in attendance at least **10 15** minutes prior to the commencement of each Examination. Note carefully the **starting** and **finishing** times of each Examination. You will not need to go to Homegroup. Attendance will be recorded in the exam venue.
- 4. Students are responsible for correctly reading their Examination timetable.
- 5. Students will not be permitted to leave an Examination early.
- 6. Students are not required to be at school during the Examination period unless they are scheduled for an Examination.
- 7. Students are to wear correct school uniform at all times during the Examination period.
- 8. There is to be no talking or other communication between students in the Examination room.
- 9. Writing paper, graph paper and manuscript will be provided for students. Students are expected to provide all other requirements such as pens, pencils, calculator, eraser, ruler, stapler, etc. These must comply with BOSTES regulations.
- 10. Students **are not permitted** to take any materials into the Examination room unless specified for use in the Examination. This includes **mobile phones**, and any other electronic device.
- 11. Students will not be permitted to borrow equipment during the Examination.
- 12. Students must provide a calculator or that is in good working order for subjects that require the use of a calculator. Equipment failure is not a sufficient reason for borrowing of equipment.
- 13. Any equipment brought into the Examination room will be subject to inspection before the Examination commences.
- 14. Students are not permitted to bring food or drink into the Examination room. The only exceptions to this are clear bottled water.
- 15. Students will not be allowed to go to the toilet in the first 15 minutes or last 15 minutes of the exam.

### What you cannot bring into your exam room

- A mobile phone. Mobile phones are not permitted in an exam room under any circumstances.
- A programmable watch, eg a smart watch.
- Any electronic device (except a calculator where permitted). This includes mobile phones or other communication devices, organisers, tablets (eg iPads), music players or electronic dictionaries.
- Paper or any printed or written material. You can ask your presiding officer for working paper.
- Print dictionaries, except where permitted in language exams.
- Correction fluid.
- You are not allowed to borrow equipment during exams.

**NESA Exam Equipment List**